
 
       
Memorandum 
 
 
TO: Graduate Council Members      
 

FROM: Patricia Relue, Chair                                      
 Graduate Council Executive Committee 
 

 Patricia Komuniecki 
 Vice Provost for Graduate Affairs 
 and Dean of the College of Graduate Studies 
  
DATE: May 4, 2009 
 

RE: Graduate Council Meeting 
 Tuesday, May 5, 2009, 12:30 – 2:00 p.m., Student Union 2592 
 * Boxed Lunches will be served * 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Agenda 
 

A.   Call to Order, Roll and Introduction of New Council Members 
 

B.  Report of the Executive Committee of the Graduate Council and the Dean of the  
 College of Graduate Studies 
 

C.  Information and Discussion Items 
1)  Election of Officers to Council for the 2009-2010 academic year 

 

D. Standing Committee Reports 
 1) Membership Committee – Dr. Mohamed Hefzy 
 2) Curriculum Committee – Dr. Lawrence Anderson 
 

E. Organizational Reports 
 1)  Graduate Student Association 
 

F.  Old Business  
 

G. New Business 
  
H. Adjournment  

College of Graduate Studies 
Mail Stop 933 
Toledo, Ohio  43606-3390 
Phone: 419.530.4723 
Fax:  419.530.4724 
e-mail: grdsch@utnet.utoledo.edu 


